

Cowichan **Stewardship** Roundtable



October 17th, 2013

AGENDA

Meeting venue: Cowichan Tribes Chief and Council Board Room, 9:00 – 12:00

9:00 AM Welcome, apologies, agenda changes?

In attendance List to be circulated

Approval of Minutes

9:10 AM Roundtable updates/check in

- updates by members of activities and projects since last meeting
- update on the Somenos Marsh Public Meeting
- Steve Bailey on the counting fence numbers, and what they mean as well as the fence and how it will function.

10:20 AM Break (5 min)

- **Kate Miller, updates from CVRD projects and plans**
- **Rodger Hunter, discussion and planning around the CEEMP into the future**
- **Discussion around Shaw Creek and chinook enhancement**
- **Discussion around questions for DFO Habitat people at November meeting**

New Business / Set agenda for next meeting

Next Meeting September 19th, 2013